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Freedom of Information Act requests mailed to Arnold Air Force Base should be addressed to: 
 
704 CS/CL (Attention Freedom of Information Office) 100 Kindel Drive, Suite B314 Arnold 
AFB, TN 37389-2303 
 
FAX requests to COMM (931) 454-7988 or DSN 340-7988 
 
FOIA requests may also be hand carried to the FOIA office in Building 100, Suite B314 
 
Should you need to contact us, call COMM (931) 454-6892 or DSN 340-6892 
 
------ Forwarded Message 
 
From: McDonald Gena R Civ 704 CS/SCB 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 4:13 PM 
Subject: FOIA Request: 07-003 Request for FOIA Control Logs 
 
We received your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated 04 June 2007, for copies of 
our FOIA case logs FY03 to FY07 on 07 June 2007. A copy of the requested information is 
attached. 
 
There will be no fees associated with this request, as the research was minimal and the 
documents are being provided to you electronically vs our making copies.  This FOIA request 
will now be considered closed. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Gena McDonald 
FOIA Manager 
704 CS/CL 
100 Kindel Drive Suite B203 
Arnold AFB TN 37389-1315 
Tel: 931-454-6892 DSN: 340-6892 
Fax: 931-454-7988  DSN: 340-7988 
 
------ End of Forwarded Message 



FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2003

FOIA Number DATE (STAMP)
REC'D

STATUS or
COMPLETED Date

FOIA TITLE (SUBJECT)/Requester's Name Comments

03-001 15-Oct-02

21-Oct-02

Base Closure Questionaire and Installation
Worksheet / John M. Rampy

03-002 28-Oct-02 7-Nov-02 Impac Cardholders /Eric Jeffereys

03-003 13-Nov-02
14-Nov-02

POC for Network Support/ Acterna Test
Instruments

03-004 9-Dec-02 31-Dec-02 AEDC-TDR-64-110, Daniele Tollazzi

03-005 7-Mar-03 8-Apr-03 AEDC Unit listing with address/John
Hurley

03-006
24-Mar-03 16-Apr-03

AEDC Impact Cardholders and phone
numbers/David Parker

03-007
18-Apr-03

FOIA Request
Retracted on 13 April

2003

Modeling and Simulation
Capability/Richard Dempsey FOIA Request retracted by

requestor on 21 April 2003

03-008
30-Apr-03 9-May-03

Contract No.F40500-95-C-0017/Lockhead
Martin Technololgy Services
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2004

FOIA Number DATE (STAMP)
REC'D

STATUS or
COMPLETED Date

FOIA TITLE (SUBJECT)/Requester's Name Comments

04-001 2-Oct-03 26-Jan-04 Current Organizational Charts, telephone
books, listing of key personnel by position.

Request denied by HQ AFMC

04-002 3-Oct-03 17-Oct-03 solicitation # F4065-03-R-0051 Listing of
all bidders & amounts of bid.

Fully releasable

04-003 12-Oct-03 22-Jan-03 Organizational chart or staff directory/U.S.
Directory Chart Service, Inc

Releasable with redacted
information.

04-004 27-Oct-03

13-Nov-03

Bidders and Prices Bid on Soliciation
F40650-03-R-0051 / United States
Machine Tools Corp

04-005 3-Nov-03 12-Jan-04 Directory of AEDC Organizations/David
Kan

Releasable with redacted
information

04-006 20-Nov-03 21-Nov-03 AEDC-TR-73-144/Lori Duncan Request cancelled by requestor
on 21 Nov 03

04-007 3-Dec-03 26-Jan-04 Base Phone Book/William Becket

04-008 14-Dec-03 12-Jan-04
Delectrohydrodynamic &
magnetohydrodyamic propelled
aircraft/Peter Rothkugel

No records found

04-009 5-Jan-04
Information on E4, E5, O2, O3/Wes Reel

DENIED by JA 26 Jan 04

04-010 13-Jan-04
1/14/2004 F40600-03-C-0001/Jason Penland Withdrew Request

04-011 12-Jan-04
1/19/2004 Request enlisted career fields stationed at

Arnold/Chetne Thompson
Request redrawn on 19 January

2004

04-012 16-Jan-04 21-Jan-04 Impac card holders/Amy Bellm Redrawn by the requester on 21
January 2004

04-013 29-Jan-04 25-Feb-04

Appeal of FOIA request 04-008/Klaus-
Peter Rothkugel

On 12 Feb 04 AEDC/HO
provided a letter describing the
search for requested records.
Sent email to requester
requester if the answer provided
was sufficient. The requester did
ot respons. Closed the FOIA
request.
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2004

04-014 5-Feb-04 9-Feb-04 F40600-98-C-0013/Foia Group, Inc. No records found

04-015 17-Feb-04 24-Feb-04
Janitorial Custodia and Base

Ops/Mechanical Maint contracts / Integrity
National Corp

04-016 26-Feb-04

3-May-04

Information on AEMTC employees
regarding security clearances / Godwin
Moris Laurenzi Bloomfield

04-017 4-Apr-04

20-May-04 Listing of all IMPAC card holders / Jorge
Fernandez

DENIED
14 Apr 04 - Sent denial pkg to
AFMC
20-May-04- received copy of
letter from AFMC to requester

04-018 16-Apr-04

12-Jul-04

Tunnel 9 Facility shock tube / Florent
Deschamps

Requested extension to 30-June
04
24 June 04 - requested
extension to 30 July 04
No Records Found

04-019 16-Apr-04

12-Jul-04

Non-Intrusive Diagostics for the AEDC
Impulse Facility : Dev, App, and Results
Paper / Florent Deschamps

Requested extension to 30-
June 04
24 June 04 - requested
extension to 30 July 04

04-020 4-May-04
13-May-04

Information on the 5 yr full load test
contract / OMNI Elevator Company, Inc

No records Found

04-021 5-May-04 18-May-04
Telephone Directory / Data Security Inc 05-May-04 Agreed to take only

the releasable portions

04-022 13-May-04

9-Sep-04

Base directory/Org chart/Key Personnel /
Technology Training Corp

08-Jul-04 Sent to AFMC
09-Sep-04 Received copy of
letter from AFMC to Technology
Training Corp.

04-023 13-May-04
17-May-04

Listing of address for contracting,
procurement, CE / Allstate Sign & Plaque
Corp

04-024 10-Jun-04

30-Aug-04

Arnold AFB Org Chart / Willam Post 28-Jul-04 : Sent denial pkg to
AFMC
30-Aug-04 - AFMC sent letter to
Mr. Post

04-025 24-Jun-04

12-Jul-04

All PO's issued by AEDC to Heim Data
Systems or Thales-Heim between 02/2003
and 01/2004 / Microspec, inc.

No Records Found
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2004

04-026 15-Jul-04

2-Aug-04

All PO's issued by AEDC to EMC inc
between 02/2003 and 01/2004 /
Microspec, inc.

04-027 20-Aug-04
23-Aug-04

Staff Directory or Base Phone Book /
Adriana Lippman

04-028 1-Sep-04 13-Sep-04 Documents isued under F40600-03-C-
0001 ATA / Edward Kinberg

Requester suspended request

04-029 23-Sep-04

List of Fed Contractors currently working
at Arnold AFB under the Service Contract
Act / International Union of Operating
Engineers
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2005

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

A B E L O

FOIA Number DATE
(STAMP)
REC'D

STATUS or
COMPLETED

Date

FOIA TITLE
(SUBJECT)/Requester's Name

Comments

05-001 10/7/2004 10/8/2004 IT POC that are responsible for
purchasing cmputers/ Jody
Batemen

REQUESTOR
WITHDREW THE
REQUEST

05-002 11/1/2004 11/2/2004 PHONE BOOK/ ERIC
JEFFERYS

PARTIAL RELEASABLE

05-003 12/27/2004 12/29/2004 Mr. Mercer (FAST program) RETRACTED BY
REQUESTOR

05-004 1/3/2005 1/11/2005 PMEL Contract / William
Maitland

FULLY RELEASABLE

05-005 1/20/2005 2/2/2005 Mr Christopher R. Besker (F119-
PW-100 Power Plant Plans)

No Records Found

05-006 2/9/2005 2/18/2005 Records dumped at the Coffee
County Landfille 1972 - 1989 /
The Saturday Independent

No Records Found

05-007 2/22/2005 3/18/2005 Current Org Charts, telephone
books, and key persoonnel by
positions / Technology Training
Corp

PARTIAL DENIED:
Awaiting AEDC review to
be able to send to HQ:
Sent letter to the
requester for extension
dated to 21 Apr 05 Sent e-
mail to requesters and
they decided to accept
redacted copy of Org
chart sent completed
FOIA package out.

05-008 2/22/2005 3/1/2005 Proposal records by various
contractors responding to
information management and
support contract F40600O3-C-
0001 / John Campbell

CLOSED DUE TO
AGREED UPON COST
Closed due to exceed
agreed FOIA cost
Willingness to pay was
$100.00 research time
alone was $440.00.
Closed until futher
instruction from
requester.

05-009 5/6/2005 5/16/2005 Any information on NIMR Flying
Sub 1/Mr. Gregory Tyler
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2005

1

2

A B E L O

FOIA Number DATE
(STAMP)
REC'D

STATUS or
COMPLETED

Date

FOIA TITLE
(SUBJECT)/Requester's Name

Comments

12

13

14

15

05-010 8/18/2005 8/25/2005 Information regarding Source
Selection Decision Memorandum
(SSDM) for Contract # F40600-
03-C-0001 (Arnold Engineering
Development Center O&M
Contract) awarded to Aerospace
Testing Alliance (ATA),
Tullahoma, TN.

REQUESTOR WITHDREW
THE REQUEST

05-011 9/19/2005 9/30/2005 Request for AEDC Org chart,
phone book, listing of key
personnel and/or offices /
Technology Training Corporation
12th Floor Suite 1225
1960 E Grand Avenue
El Segundo, CA 90245

REQUESTOR WITHDREW
THE REQUEST

05-012 9/19/2005 12/21/2005 Labor Rates for F40650-01-D-
0003 with CH2M Hill / Centurion
Research Corporation 3901
Centerview Drive Suite S
Chantilly, VA 20151

Ext letter sent extending to 18
Nov 05
Ext letter sent extending to 06
Jan 06

05-013 9/28/2005 10/18/2005 Arnold AFB Phone Book/
Orion International
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2006

FOIA Number DATE (STAMP)
REC'D

STATUS or
COMPLETED Date

FOIA TITLE (SUBJECT)/Requester's Name Comments

06-001 11-Oct-05

10/25/2005

NITROGEN TETROXIDE Exposure working
AT TITAN MISSILE WHILE
STATIONED AT LITTLE ROCK AIR
FORCE BASE from 1963 TO 1965.
Requestor: MELVIN S METCALF

06-002 13-Oct-05

10/28/2005

Current janitorial contract price for:
USDA Forest Service Region 5 Fire Aviation
3237 Peacekeeper Way, McClellan CA
Janitorial Solicitation # RFP-R5-06-FAM01
/ Grace Building Maintenance Co., Inc. 3580
Wilshire Blvd #1420 Los
Angeles CA 90010

06-003 7-Dec-05

28-Feb-06
List of Cardholders on base along with
telephones # and offices / Tech Depot

Initial web request did not agree to
pay fees. E-mail rec'd on 7 Dec
agreed to minimal fees. On 28
Feb, requester agreed to accept

lesser information.
06-004 19-Dec-05

6-Jan-06

List of unit mailing addresses/Soar Consulting Received via postal mail on 19 Dec.
Sent e-mail on 19 Dec to verify

understanding of what the
requester is asking.

06-005 6-Jan-06 20-Jan-06 Morris Ferry Dock lease documents / Nina
White

06-006 21-Feb-06 23-Feb-06 American Industries request for Base Directory Requester agreed to removal of
base map from telephone directory

06-007 7-Mar-06 3-Apr-06 Bomber Project Book Research/Scott Lowther

Requester asked for three specific
technical reports from 1950s-

1960s. Two are classified, one is
proprietary. Requester agreed to

withdraw request in favor of
interviews with HO and PA.

06-008 13-Apr-06 4-May-06
environmental study for coffee co / tullahoma

joint land fill / Gary Thurman

Initial request not clear and does
not agree to pay fees. Clarification

and agreement to pay fees
received 13 April

06-009 19-Apr-06 4-May-06
AEDC-TN-60-61 On base pressures at high

reynolds numbers and hypersonic mach
numbers/ Australian Defence Force Academy

Report requested has distribution
limited to US Government and their

contractors
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FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2006

06-010 21-Apr-06 17-May-06
Information on inmate Dwight Knibbs / School

News Nationwide

Direction from AFMC FOIA
Manager is to ask requester where
inmate is located and forward FOIA

request to that facility.

06-011a 22-May-06 17-Aug-06
Listing of government and contractor

employees / John Wigley

06-011b 22-May-06 24-May-06 Listing of government and contractor
employees / John Wigley

06-012 23-May-06 6-Jun-06
Request for directives on issuance of CAC and

appeals process / Ralf Pietzsch
Requester asked for expedited

processing.

06-013 8-Jun-06 9-Jun-06
Information on Military Fam Housing

Maintenance Existing Contract / Perry
Management Corp of SD, LLC

Requested estimate of Costs

06-014 13-Jun-06 28-Jun-06
Information on numerous Existing

Maintenance and Servicing Contracts / Carl
Samuel

6/13- Requires perfecting (tried
contacting requester via phone
from 6/13 to 6/16 without success)
06/27 - Sent perfected request to
PK susp 07/05
6/16- Mailed Letter to perfect
request

06-015 22-Jun-06 22-Jun-06
Information on purchaser phone numbers /
Sterling Computers

No need to process under FOIA
available on the website. Sent
email to requester 6/22/06.

06-016 27-Jul-06

27-Jul-06 Organizational chart, telephone directory and
listing of key personnel / Technology Training
Corp

No need to process under FOIA
available on the website. Sent
email to requester 7/27/06

06-017 15-Aug-06

17-Aug-06

Tech Report (AEDC-TR-78-63) /
Loughborough University

No need to process under FOIA
available on public website NTIS.
Sent email to requester with
instructions 08/17/06

Page 8



FOIA SUSPENSE TRACKING FY 2007

FOIA Number DATE (STAMP)
REC'D

DATE
FOIA PERFECTED

AND CLOCK
BEGINS TICKING

STATUS or
COMPLETED Date

FOIA TITLE (SUBJECT)/Requester's Name Comments

07-001 8-Mar-07 8-Mar-07 14-Mar-07 AD224756 - Mr. Felipe Gardyn Said to release

07-002 24-Apr-07 27-Apr-07

21-May-07

AEDC-TR-70-54 - Mr. Felipe Gardyn Transferred back to WPAFB, as
they are the owners of the
document. Advised Arnold had
no concerns if WPAFB decided
to release

07-003 7-Jun-07 7-Jun-07
22-Jun-07

FY 03 - 07 FOIA Control Logs - Michael
Ravnitzky
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